

Chair:

GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement

Vision: Transforming lives through learning.

Mission: Provide outstanding learning opportunities that prepare students to meet community needs and future challenges of a complex, global society.

Value Statement: Cultivate a student-centered culture of excellence, trust, stewardship, and service.

Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Council

February 13, 2019, Meeting Minutes 10:30am @ Cuyamaca Building E, Room 106

Χ

Nicole Conklin

Members Present

Associate Dean-Student Affairs – Guyamaca Associate Dean-Student Affairs – Guyamaca Associate Dean-Student Affairs – Guyamaca Score CD/Search Edward Score Steps Sheriffs Office Sergeant GCCCD/Sheriffs Office Deputy Depu	Director-Campus and Parking Services (CAPS)						
Associate Dean-Student Affairs-Grosmont GCCCD/ Sheriff Soffice Sergeant GCCCD/Sheriff Soffice Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC Sheriff Soffice Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC Sahar Abushaban Sergesentative Chair or Co-Chair Grosmont EPC Representative Affairs-Grosmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Chair or Co-Chair Grosmont EPC Representative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Abushaban Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Sergesentative Affairs Abushaban Abushaba		Lauren Vaknin	Х			Kim Dudzik	Х
GCCD/Sheriff's Office Sergeant GCCCD/Sheriff's Office Sergeant GCCCD/Sheriff's Office Deputy Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC CAPS Specialist CAPS Specialist CAPS Specialist Specialist on duty at site – alternate GC, CC Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives TBD Classroom door lock updates/mock up Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Associate Dean-Student	Sara Varghese		Academic S	Senate	Tate Hurvitz	
GCCCD/Sheriff's Office Deputy on duty at site — alternate GC, CC Alternate GC, CC Alternate GC, CC Alternate GC, CC Sabar Abushaban Sepresentative Chair or Co-Chair Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair Grossmont EPC Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives 1. Classroom door lock updates/mock up 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership Director-Campus Frank Gonzalez X Administrative Representative AT Large Communications and Public Information Human Resources Alyssa Brown Anne Krueger Communications and Public Information Human Resources Alyssa Brown Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	GCCCD/	Sgt. Gathings		Classified S	Senate	Elaine Adlam	
CAPS Specialist Specialist on duty at site — alternate GC, CC Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives TBD 1. Classroom door lock updates/mock up Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership Director-Campus Frank Gonzalez X Director-Campus Facilities – CC Director-Campus Facilities – CC Director-Campus Frank Gonzalez X Anne Krueger Communications and Public Information Human Resources Alyssa Brown X Recorder: CAPS Gaby Garcia X Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	GCCCD/Sheriff's Office	Deputy on duty at site – alternate GC, CC		Director-Fac Planning, D	cilities ev. &	Ken Emmons	X
Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives TBD 1. Classroom door lock updates/mock up Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership Director-Campus Facilities – GC Director-Communications and Public Information Human Resources Alyssa Brown X Recorder: CAPS Gaby Garcia X Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	CAPS Specialist			Director-Car	mpus	Frank Gonzalez	Х
Representative Chair or Co-Chair District Services Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives TBD 1. Classroom door lock updates/mock up Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership Communications and Public Information Human Resources Alyssa Brown X X Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Representative Chair or	•				Loren Holmquist	
District Services Representative AT Large Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives Bill McGreevy TBD Recorder: CAPS Gaby Garcia X Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Representative Chair or	Jeff Lehman		Communica		Anne Krueger	
Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives Bill McGreevy TBD Recorder: CAPS Gaby Garcia X Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	District Services	Ron Adams		Human Res	sources	Alyssa Brown	
Extended Cabinet Rep Student Representatives TBD Recorder: CAPS Administrative Support Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Representative AT Large		X				
1. Classroom door lock updates/mock up Council reviewed the Summary of Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	•	Bill McGreevy		Recorder: (^∆PS	Gaby Garcia	X
Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Cladoni reprodentativos	TBD				Caby Carola	
Discussion-Door Locks 12/3/18, a few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to							
few changes were made. Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to	Classroom doc	or lock updates/mock up					•
Assessment of cost has been done for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to						• •	L8, a
for both campuses. Project completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to					Tew Chang	es were made.	
completion is estimated for July 2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to					Assessme	nt of cost has been	done
2021. 2. Car Pool Day & Waze Partnership This year GCCCD will continue to partner up with Waze Carpool to						•	
partner up with Waze Carpool to					•	n is estimated for J	uly
	2. Car Pool Day 8	& Waze Partnership			•		
offer many different incentives for						•	
					offer man	y airrerent incentive	es tor

those who are already carpooling or those who are still considering this as an option. Both campuses will be hosting multiple events throughout the semester, including table tops with Waze Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
this as an option. Both campuses will be hosting multiple events throughout the semester, including table tops with Waze Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
will be hosting multiple events throughout the semester, including table tops with Waze Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
throughout the semester, including table tops with Waze Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
including table tops with Waze Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
Representatives who will be giving out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
out information, prices and raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
raffling off a Hydro Flask. As an incentive Waze will be
As an incentive Waze will be
offering \$1 rides each way from
2/11/2019 – 3/11/19.
Waze will also be hosting a
Carpool Day at each campus,
where the vehicles participating
will be able to drive up to a specia
table and get treats as a thank you
for carpooling.
3. Active Threat Seminars 3/1/19 An email blast will be sent out to
promote the seminar among
student, staff and faculty.
4. Newsletter Topics Request Tabled
5. Parking Permit app payment Nicole explained that many of the
companies she has reached out to
are offering the same options with
their services. The only difference
between the companies is the
between the companies is the credit card service fee, which
•
credit card service fee, which
credit card service fee, which averages \$.42. She is still